1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Burnt Ranch Elementary School District

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Burnt Ranch Elementary School
251 Burnt Ranch School Road
Burnt Ranch, California

Thursday, May 13,2021
4:00 pm Regular Session
*Meeting will be available remotely via ZOOM.
Please call (530) 629-2543 before 3:00pm on 5/13/21 or information regarding remote access

AGENDA

Formal Opening

1.1  Call to Order

1.2 Roll Call

1.3  Additions or Changes to Agenda

Public Communication: Persons wishing to address the Board on any item except personnel are
invited to do so at this time. In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are
limited to three minutes per person, per topic. Please state your name and address before
speaking. In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the agenda there
shall be no action taken. The Board may 1) acknowledge receipts of the information; 2) refer to
staff for further study; 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

Accept Open Session Agenda

Motion Second Vote

Consent Agenda: The following consent agenda items are considered to be routine by the District
Board and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of items unless a
Board member so requests, in which the items will be considered following approval of the
Consent Agenda.

4.1  Minutes - April 15, 2021

4.2  Warrants - April 14, 2021 to May 5, 2021

Correspondence

Reports

6.1  Building Projects

6.2 Superintendent

6.3 Local Control and Accountability Plan - LCAP
6.4  Title 6 Federal Indian Education Grant 2021-22
6.5  Trinity County Plan for Expelled Youth

6.6  Enrollment and Attendance

6.7  Principal

6.8 Business

6.9  Staff



7.0

8.0

9.0

General Business

7.1
7.2
7.3
7.4
7.5
7.6

7.7
7.8

7.9

7.10
7.11
7.12
7.13
7.14

Review/Approve Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan

Review/Approve Classified Salary Schedule

Review/Approve Grant Funded Classified Salary Schedule

Review/Approve Stipend Schedule (s)

Review/Approve 2021-2022 Principal Contract

Review/Approve Resolution 2020/21-08 Establishment of Pupil Transportation Equipment
Fund per Education Code Section 41852

Review/Approve Resolution 2020/21-09 Commitment of State Revenues to the Deferred
Maintenance Fund (14) for the Purposes of Facilities Maintenance

Review/Approve Resolution 2020/21-10 To Establish Fund Balance Policies as Required by
GASB 54

Review 2021-2022 TCOE Escape User Service Agreement

Review 2021-2022 Trinity County Cooperative Centralized Services Contract

Review 2021-2022 TCOE After School Education and Safety Program (ASES) Contract
Review Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report

Review/Approve 2021-22 Superintendent Certificated Salary Schedule

Review/Approve 2020-21 8th Grade Trip Itinerary

Future Business

Next Meeting: June 10, 2021 -
2nd meeting June 15, 2021 or June 17, 2021

Adjourn to Closed Session

9.1

Pursuant to Government Code 54957 Personnel or 54956.9 Litigation

10.0 Return to Open Session

11.0

Adjourn



I‘\'Cm u, |

Burnt Ranch Elementary School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Burnt Ranch Elementary School
251 Burnt Ranch School Road
Burnt Ranch, California

Thursday, April 15,2021
4:00 pm Regular Session
Minutes

*Meeting will be available remotely via ZOOM.
Please call (530) 629-2543 before 3:00pm on 4/15/21 or information regarding remote access.

1.0 Formal Opening

1.1 Call to Order - Called to order by Board President Cyn Van Fleet at 4:00pm.

1.2 Roll call - Board members present were Cyn Van Fleet, Joshua McKnight, James King and
Michael Harding. Sarah Brown was absent. Also, present were Superintendent Kathleen
Graham, Principal Kristi Kilgore and Robin Dummer. -

1.3  Additions or Changes to Agenda - No additions or changes

2.0 Public Communication: Persons wishing to address the Board on any item except personnel
are invited to do so at this time. In the interest of time and order, presentations from the
public are limited to three minutes per person, per topic. Please state your name and address
before speaking. In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the
agenda there shall be no action taken. The Board may 1) acknowledge receipts of the
information; 2) refer to staff for further study; 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

Cyn Van Fleet commented that she had a commitment at 6:00pm.

3.0 Accept Open Session Agenda

Motion by James King Second Josh McKnight Vote 4-0; Brown Absent

4.0 Consent Agenda: The following consent agenda items are considered to be routine by the
' District Board and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
items unless a Board member so requests, in which the items will be considered following
approval of the Consent Agenda.
4.1 Minutes — March 11, 2021 & April 6, 2021
4.2 Warrants - March 10, 2021 - April 7, 2021
4.1 and 4.2 Approved by Consent

5.0 Correspondence

5.1  Letter from Cal OES, Governor’s Office of Emergency Services
Re: Notice of Subrecipient Allocation

5.2 Letter from Sarah Supahan, Trinity County Superintendent of Schools
Re: 2020-2021 Second Interim Review



6.0

7.0

Tlepn 1\

Reports

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5
6.6

6.7

Building Projects —-Kathleen reported:

Generator: We received $300,000 to install a generator and other back-up power sources.
We are working with Jeff Morris, TCOE; PACE Engineering; Trinity County OES; and
Campora to get the project underway as fast as possible. PG&E has already brought a
“loaned” generator to our site for PSPS days. They will remove it when we get our
permanent one. We are planning for a propane generator. There will be costs to the
district, possibly up to $5,000, in order to get the generator planned and approved for our
site. We are also looking to install solar panels which will also incur a modest cost to the
district. Bid packages for the generator will go out soon.

Superintendent - 16 out of 19 staff members have been vaccinated.

We have hired a cook, Tisha White, to relieve Samantha Holland on Thursdays and
Fridays. Julie McCurdy will be training her.

Federal Indian Education grant: We are in the process of renewing that for next year.
Principal - Kristi Kilgore reported:

March 2nd; Modified Dr. Seuss Day went well

Kids enjoyed April Fools--staff and kids played enjoyed

Trinity County Young Artists Showcase at the Highland Art Center in Weaverville is open
throughout the month of April and there is also an online version.

The Volleyball Season was short and sweet! Thank you Kendal Dummer for making sure
it happened!

Spring Egg Hunt was a success in ASES!

Staff and students enjoyed the Spring Break!

Indian Ed--Julie McCurdy and Kendal Dummer continue to run a successful beading class
in the afterschool program. Many of their pieces are on display at the County Art Show
and on a special bulletin board at TCOE.

Earth day events have been scheduled as well as Nutrition Olympics

May 7th is an “emergency day”-No school.

CAASPP testing- May 10 through May 24

8th Grade Trip- May 24-26 (Tentative), Kathleen advised the board on suggested plans of
a day trip to Redding and a private pool event locally. Board members were in support of
proposed plans. Kathleen will bring back to the board a final itinerary next month.

Continuing to update and redo the website to make it more user-friendly and relevant--
Have enlisted support from the county office--Laura Dawson is helping.

Business - Robin Dummer reported there was a large deposit with the grant money this
week, payroll was done early this month, budget planning will begin soon and the 20-21
Audit process will start next week.

Enrollment -75 and attendance -96%; one student on distance learnmg

LCAP- Progress contmues on the new 3-year plan and the Annual Update of the previous
plan.

Staff - no report

General Business

7.1

7.2

Review/Approve 2021 - 2022 Bell Schedules - Josh McKnight motioned to approve
version one and two of the 2021-2022 Bell Schedule; Michael Harding seconded the

motion. Vote 4-0; Brown absent
Accept Resignation Letters from Classified Staff- Michael Harding motioned to accept

letters of resignation from Sophza Sady and Erin Burger. James King seconded the motzon.
Vote 4-0; Brown absent """



8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

T4em Y|

7.3 Accept Letter of Retirement from Kristen Peckham - Michael Harding motioned to accept
the resignation/retirement letter from Kristen Peckham. Josh McKnight seconded the
motion. Vote 4-0; Brown absent

7.4  Review/Approve 2021-22 Certificated Teacher Salary Schedule- James King motioned to
approve the 2021-22 Certificated Teacher Salary Schedule; Josh McKnight seconded the
motion. Vote 4-0; Brown absent

7.5 Review Superintendent Contract for 2021-22 Schoo! Year
Contract was reviewed with no changes being suggested.

7.6  Review/Approve Board policies:

BP/AR 6159 Individualized Education Program

BP 6170.1 Transitional Kindergarten

BB 9012 Board Member Electronic Communications

BB 9320 Meetings and Notices

E 9323.2 Actions by the Board
James King motioned to approve all above board policies; Michael Harding seconded the
motion. Vote 4-0; Brown absent

Future Business

Next regular meeting - May 13, 2021 at 4:00pm

Adjourn to Closed Session - Cyn Van Fleet adjourned the meeting to closed session at 5:12pm.

9.1 In accordance with Government Code Section 54957, the Governing Board will meet in
Closed Session to consider the appointment, employment, evaluation or performance,
discipline, resignation, retirement, reassignment, layoff, dismissal, complaint of a
public employee(s):

Review/Approve hiring of Superintendent for 2021-22 School Year

James King motioned to approve hiring Bryan Caples as Superintendent for the 2021-2022
school year (July 1, 2021-June 30, 2022.); Josh McKnight seconded the motion. Vote 4-0;
Brown absent

9.2 Pursuant to Government Code 54956.9 Litigation
Josh McKnight recused himself at 5:35pm.

Reconvene to Open Session @ 5:54pm

10.1  Approve Superintendent Contract for 2021-22 School Year - closed session decision

announced.
10.2 Other reportable action -none

Adjourn Cyn Van Fleet adjourned the meeting at 5:56pm.



WdZL:Z 1202 S ABIN ‘(YIWWNQY) Jswwing uiqoy 1o} pajelauss

151Q Yos Arejuawiajg youey juing - 10€

‘panoidde aq syoeyo Buipsoaid
8y} Jey) PepUSLWIWODal 11| 'S98lsNl| JO PIEog Y] JO UOREZIIOYINE PUB AD)|0d S,11ISIC] 941 YlimM SOUBPJOJOE Ul pansst Usaq aaey syoay) Buipassid sy

rloLlL 0z0z/1£/¢ Bulpus popiad yuswAoldwaun Z0S€E-10 1da( yuawdoieasq JuswAoldws  1Z0Z/S0/G0 9¥9.22s
0S8 led uad pue 300g o1Wod 00E-L0 g eydog ‘Apes  120Z/S0/S0 G¥92225
2051 8y'LEL sa|jddng wi| @ ajen 00.-€1
¥S°91 so||ddng wi| % 8jed 00€4-10 a)nr ‘ApINDIN  1.202/S0/50 ¥¥9.2¢2S
LP'6El wwnoeA 00€%-10 [ uigoy ‘Jawwng  ,z20Z/50/S0 £$9.225
9t'6¢ piA0) - ade | 100|4 00€7-10 Jaydog  1202/82/+0 6£5.228
€801 1S seyddng S33V % oY 0085-10
92'¢6 so||ddng SISV B o1y 00€%-10 uoln IpeID (BRus 1SB0D L 202/8Z/0 8£S.22S
LE'v68 L7051 ss||ddng poo4 00.1-€)
0.6 saljddng usp:eg ‘saj|ddng ‘sbejsod 0165-L0
0L°002 S3sy - sallddng
¥0¥eg seljddng uspleg 'se||ddng ‘ebejsod 00€%-10 [ usajyiey ‘Weyels) |z0z/8Z/v0 1€5/225
1152 sol|ddng 9 s1xoe1) [ewiuy 00€¥-10 4 nsuy ‘as0Biy  1202/82/+0 9€5/22S
00'S21 0z'eT se||ddng 002%-€L
08°1G) seddng 00E¥-10 [ uqoy “4ewwng  120z/82/70 G£52225
00'6% suudieBuld m 008S-€1 uoReaNnp3 JO 80O 00 AWUHL  L20Z/12/70 06€.22S
98’658 6225 uny 663 - se|ddng sje) @ 'SISY 00sY-€l
20208 uny 663 - soyddng a4ed B 'S3SY 00£¥-1L0 NOZVINV/SONAS  1202/12/0 6822225
09°2€2 1202 ABIN Wnjwald UCISIA 0856-10 UOISIA SU| S|OOYDS 11 BJSeUS  1202/1.2/%0 88€/225
00'8¢Y'6 1202 Aey wnjwald [eo1paly 0856-10 {EQIPAIN SU| S|00YDS 1] EBISBYS  1Z02/L2/0 18€1225
80°166 120z Aey wmwsaid |ejusq 0856-10 [E3U8Q SU| S|00YDS 1| BISBYS  |Z0Z/1Z/40 98€£/22S
88'.¥¢ 66°88 Hnbox ‘sB63 NN
63°85¢ sainp g Aieq 00.%-€l Aneq s190npold  L20Z/LZ/v0 G8c/72S
6%'269'L lamod 1.Z0Z yole 01§5-10 2U308[3 @ SeQ ouided  1Z0Z/L2/v0 ¥8€1225
5016 sajpowwo) 00.%-€lL uoneanp3 jo 1deq elwioyed  Lz0zZ/LZ/v0 £8£/225
£¥'S0L sayddns sesy 00EV-10 alempieH 89y %9310 MOV L.20Z/v1/+0 S9z/22s
0E'v9 PY juspusjunadng 0185-10 [ewsnop AWUll  L20Z/7 /70 ¥92/225
61'252 L20Z Yd!e - |and sng 00€P-10 suel] joidsQ oD ANULL  LZ0Z/PL/YO0 £92/225
9t°0¢8 €coly 90IAISG ySel] Yolep
€Z0LY 20IAI9G Ysel | Goad 0855-10 yseil swol 1z0Z/vL/v0 2921225
00'0S }sa) 1ejem gag 0085-10 Ou| sslojelogeT 3Se0D YUON  L20Z/71L/40 192225
0L LYE @91Al9g BUOYd Yoley 0265-10 Jepuoly L Z0Z/v PO 092.22S
00°0S2 Jep - uer sjey3 0085-10 "oU| ‘WSO LZ0Z/LIv0 652/22S
00°0% Buuopuoly a1 [udy 0085-10 Auedwo) Aajes eluioled  1z0Z/vL/v0 852.225
10'602 usesiNquiIey - poo4 00.¥-€} H BYjuewes 'puejjoH L Z0Z/v L /Y0 1Selzes
7508 z5'61 S|amo} g [en4 00€t-€L
08°0¢ I —— S|amo) g [an4 o0ty-b0 alinr ‘ApINDON 1202/ L/v0 9621725
junowy unowy juswwo) 193[qO-puny 40 19piQ ay) 03 Aed ] ajeq .:ﬂFm:lz
328yd pasuadx3 3o9yo 329y9,

1202 ‘c) A=y ajeq Buaaiy pieog 1202/50/50 ubnoay} 1Zoz/vLiv0 Peleq syo8yY9

uoday pieog oz Aegbay



WdZ1:Z 1202 S Ae '(HIWNNQAY) Jswwng uiqoy Joj pejelsuss

1s1q Yyos Asejuswia(3 youey juing - L0
- ‘pancidde aq syosy) buipasosid
8y} ey} pSpuUsWILIOISl SI) "S88)snl] JO pleog sy Jo uoljeziioyine pue AdI|0d $391ISI 8Y} UM S8OUBPIOIJE Ul PANSS| Usaq aAeY syoay) Buipsosid ay|

°9v8eLe (3unowy y29y9) 18N

00" Aunger] xe) ssjeg piedun ssen

z9v8e'/e ve S3}28yQ 0 Jaquinn JejoL

00°'G6€'9 Z pund samijioe [0oyog Ajunod Ge
S¥'9.2') oL aABsaYy |e1oadg eldlsjen) €l
LL€19'61 X4 pund [eiouss 10
junowy pasuadx3y unog ¥o9yo uonduasag pun4

Arewwng pung

29'¥82'22 e S)}o9YyJ jo J3quny |ejog
LY [3n4 sng 00e-10 JU[ ‘839 1AIBG Wnsjondd JYioed AS|BA  120Z/S0/S0 £59./¢¢5
00099 934 |9dJed IISEAA PlIOS 00€s-10 sjsepp pliog Aunod Ajuy  120Z/S0/S0 €99.2¢22s
(VAR 6%°09 Jesuadsip upideN
L7'6EL youag |els\
86°L1 Jsues|g
98'6l¢C T -S)9s juspn)s syoog 00er-10 NOZVIWV/AONAS 120¢/S0/S0 16922¢S
1G'Z0L'L 00091 JOBNUOY IVIABG
(B4 5] aoIneg/lleday Jeidod W] 008<-10 Auedwog ueblo Aey  1Z02/50/50 069/2¢¢S
66281 TLL8 AN @ HNBoA
12°904 sB63 @ soInp AN 00.¥-€L Aieq s1eonpoid  1Z02/50/50 6%9.22S
Ayjenb
00568 ¥ 19]EM R ||BM 10} S9DIAISG |BUOISSSJ0.1d 00¢9-5¢ ouj ‘bussulbul 30vd  1.202/S0/S0 819.2¢S
00°00S'} Jedey bupued  Q0z9e Bunjuied sjels YUoN  1202/50/50 1¥91225
junowy junowy JUSWIWOYD 399[qO-pung Jo qu..5|m£|o.« Aed = B | .w.u_.wo JaquinN
329y pasuadx3y ¥29y9H ¥2ay)

1202 ‘¢} Aey @3eq Buasiy preog 1202/50/S0 Ybnouuy LZ0zZ/vLiv0 P3ieq S99y

uoday pieoyg oz Aegbay



T [ 40 T 98ed 1011151 |00Y2S Alejuswa|3 youey uing Jo} ue|d juedg sayiuniioddQ Sutuies ] papuedx3

S

\VJ
-

I !

"palsljo
spoddns [BUOIJOWS-|BID0S JO/pUE dlWapeoe Jo AlaleA sy} 0} ul-ldo ued sjualed "piiyo Jiay) Joy ajgejieAe poddns jeuonows [e100S Jo/pue
Jlwepeoe a8yl Jo uelipienbpusied Ujim JOBJUOD BUO-0}-8U0 1O [lews ‘Jeps| ‘euoyd eia paiiou aq ||im sueipienb Jo sjusled ‘psijiiuspl 82U

‘uoddns pue uononisul [ejuswalddns 1oj saniunpoddo ey Jo pawloul 84 [|im suspn)s Jo sueipsenb pue sjusied moy Jo uonduossp

*S]UBpNIS TV 01 palayo aq [|Im saljiunuoddQ BujulesT papuedx3 ||e awooul|

-MO| 8JE SjuspNs Ino Jo Ajuolew sy} souls pue ‘spasu juapnys Bulfjjuspi Ajsssjwess 0} Jjos)l SpUs| 92Is |00Y9S ||BWS INQ ‘spasu jsaybly |

By} yum sjuspnis Ajnuapl djay o) pasn ale sjeuajal Jusled pue Jayoes) yym uonounfuod ul ‘swelboid asay] ‘welboid sfemyjed ayj pue |
‘JO]9sSUNO0Y |00Y2g INo ‘ssaooud (1SS) wes] poddng juspnig (SSLIA) Hoddng jo welsAg patsil-ijiniA Jno ybnodyy Ajuewild aoeld ayey |jim

| SJUSpPN]S JO UOIJeDRIIUSPI |EUOIOWS [B100S "uoionJisul papuedxs Buipasu sjuapnis [euolippe Ajljuspl ose [|Im siayoea] "suoddns olwspeose
i [BUOHIPPE JO SN20} 8y} 89 ||Im Aousioljoid mojaq Bulloos Ssjuspnig “sjuswissasse |ed0] pue ajeys Buisn payiuspl Ajjesiulepede aq [|im sjuspnig

"pBSSasSE 9q ||IM SJUSPNIS JO SPaaU ay) pue payiuapl 9q [jImM sjuspnis Moy Jo uolduosap v

"‘@anIWWOo0 AlosIApe Juaied N0 YIm passndsIp pue pamainal uaaq sey ‘sue|d Jaujo ||e Y]

‘ueld siy} Jo sjesq “Hels YIm suolsses Bulwiojsuielq pue sueiesIaAuod [enplalpul ‘osuodsal Aaans ela usalb osje sem yoegpao 'sbuissiu

_ OVd pue sbunssiy pieog Jno O] pajiAul 81oM Slaquis AJUNWWOD pue ‘Yyess ‘sjualed pasu jsaybly jo seale ay) 0) Snooj 1No Buposlp |
ur sn jsisse 0} seiunpoddo uaAlb esem Ajlunwwios pue syusied ‘Jels Buipnioul siapjoysyels JuswdojaAsp 4y JN0 YiIm uonaunfuod u

"ue|d sy Jo JuswdojaAap 8y} Ul POAJOAUL 2JSM JJB]S [00YOS pUE ‘siayoes) ‘sjuaied moy Jo uonduossp

suonduasaq uejd

‘suopnonusu| ueld juess sapiunpoddo BuiuiesT papuedxg ay) o} tajal ases|d sjuswalinbal oyoeds 104

"Jels pajeoiiued Aq payiuspl syuepnys Jayjo pue ‘Buienpesd jou jo ysu je

Sjuspn}s |00yds Ybiy ‘syuapnis Jusiolap-pe.d ‘Jesh |00yos | Z—0z0z 9y} Ut uspeBlapuly U [|0JUS JOU PIP OUM SSOU) ‘0) Pajwl| Jou g ‘Butpnoul
‘|9na| spelb mojaq ale oym sjuspnis pue ‘sjuspnys pabebussip ‘uoieyojdxs Jo ‘1s8|6au ‘esnqge Jo MsU je sjuspnys ‘sal)l|IgesIp YUm sjuapnis
'Sjuspn}s sssjawoy ‘YinoA Jsyso} ‘sieules)| ysi|Buz ‘sjuepnis swooul-mo| :sdnoif Buimo||oy 8y} JO S10W 10 SUO Ul papn|oul sjuapn]s sy} jseg| 1.
10} weibold Asenooss Bujuies) e jusws|dwi o} Juels) (O73) seunuoddo BuluiesT papuedx3 ay) ybnoiy) seA1ads1 JI spuny ayy SN [IIM Y3 8y}
moy urejdxe |iim ueld sy “sxoeus pue sjeaw Jo uoisiaoid ayy Buipnioul ‘spoddns Jayjo pue ‘leuoijows-[e100s ‘olwspede Buipasu se painuap!
asou Bulpnjout ‘syuepnis o} poddns pue uononnsul [eyuswsiddns Buipiroid oy uerd (s.¥31) s.Aousbe jeuoiieanpa [eoo| 8y sI Buimojjoy ay |

€¥52C-629-0¢9 Juspusjuliedng
} 610z | e001@wWeyelby weyelicy ussyiey 1ouIsIg |ooyog Adejuswia|g youey juing
auolyd pue jlewg 9311 pue awep joejuon sweN (v37) Aouaby jeuonjeonp3 [es0

ue|d jueis) saijiuniioddQ Buiuies] papuedxs



g

4:.. / 10 7 a8eq 1914151Q |00Y2S AlEIUBWA|F YdueY Juing Jo} Ue|d Juels saiunuoddo Suiuliea papuedxy

=y
<

—

=\ spuoddns olwapedk Jayjo pue ‘jaulajul
_ 000°0L$ “| peads-ybiy ‘ABojouyos) 0} sseaoe yim sjuapnis apiaold jeyy sqny Buluses| Ajunwiwon

_ ]
? 0002% _ Buiuies| 0} sislieq Jay)o ssalppe 0} spoddns Juapnis pajesbajuj
spoddns Bujules| Jo JuswadueyuS JO
€6.'1723 ‘uotsuedxs ‘uonejuswaldw sy} ybnouyy sdeb Bujuies] asojo 0} ssalboud Bunels|eooy
005'2Z$ awy Buluses| leuononuisul Bulpusixg
| sainypuadx3 |emdy sainjipuadx3 pauue|d salbejeng poddng pue uononssu| jejuswajddng|

"v371 8y} Aq pejuswsidw Buleq seibsjels poddns
pue uononysut [eyuaws|ddns sy} Hoddns 0} spuny Juels) O3 SN IIM ) moy Joj uejd aunypuadxe s,y 8y sapiroid ajge; Buimojjoy au |

ue|d ainjipuadx:

(weisboug wmooo:mﬁ
0} shemyjed) uosielj ssauljom Jno pue (|3d) Jojesunod [ooyds Ino Aq papiroid eq |im poddns [euonows-|eoos Joy seoinss [eyuswaddng (9|

‘$xiewyousq Buesw jou sjuspnys 104 0} Hoddns UORUSAIS)UL JBYO O} JOPIO Ul PESBaIOU! 8] [[IM Sl aple wooisse|D( G|

-Uyeay |euonowa-|e|oos sjuspnis Buissalppe U] sejiwe) pue sjuspnis |

abebus o) saibejess uo sbuluiesy pue uononysul olwapeoe Loddns [Im Jeyy sBulules apnjoul jjim Jejs Joj Juswdolsasp |euoisssold (
Lieak |ooyos zz/120Z 8y} Buunp [aAs) apelb mojaq Bujwiopad suspnys 10} 8sE8.JOUl PUB SNURUOD [|IM UOHUBAIS}U] ABp |00YDS o;.u Buung (¢
-1eak |00yos zz/1.Z0Z 8ys Inoybnoay) sjuspmys payjuep; 0} noddns/uononisul |O0YOs Jaye 18440 |IM Saple pue m_mco.mm_. (2

-9WOY JE S3VIASP LONS JO PISU Ul SJUSPNYS 8S0Y) IO} |qe|leA. SpeL a4 [|IM S}odsjoH pue joogswolyd ‘uoponisul dnolb ||ews Jo/pue
SUO-0}-8u0 pajabley elA Jowwns ay) Buunp syuapnis o} poddns pue uononssul [ejuswsalddns Joyo |jim yels jeuononsul pue sisyoes] (|
:suojjoe Buimoy|of euyy apnjoul [Im syuapn)s 1oy seunpoddo Bujuies papuedxg

"Hoddns pue uoyonysul jejusws|ddns apiaoid o) ueyd s,y37 oy} Jo uonduosap vy



—

w / 40 ¢ 38ed 101151 |00YdS AJRIuUSW| YIaury uing Joj ue|d Jues9 saunuoddg Suluies papuedxy

=

(W

|

InT.
|

"PAAIS0SI DM JBy) Spun4 Jaljey Aouabiawg |0oyos |
Aiepuooeg pue Alejuswa|g |eJopa) Joylo yim papuny AN} 8q JoU p|nod Jeyy seojales pue poddns juspnys Joj pasn Bulag ale spuny juels) O3

V31 a1 Aq panisoal
Spun4 Jaljey AoueBlaw 100Yos A1epucoes pue Alejuswus|s [e1apa) JALIO Uiim Pajeulplood Buleq ale spuny juel9 073 Moy Jo UoRdLosep v/

£659/$ selbajeng ayj Jusws|dwi 0} spund |e1o |

‘ Spssu olwepeoR pue Yjesy [euoljows-|e1oos Sjuspn]s
_ 00£'6$ Buissaippe ul saljiwey pue syuspn)s abebus o} saibejelis uo yeys [0oyos Joy Buuiel |

000°8$ S]USPN]S 10} SBDIAIDS JILUSPRIE |BUONIPPY

Anaibye ebsjjoo syuepnys aaoidwy 1o asesioul 0) pue sjuswalinbal
| _ 0 uonowoud apelb 1o uoienpelb sje|dwod o} sjuspnys JuUsIDEP 1IPald Joj spoddng
sainjipuadx3 |enjoy sainyipuadxg pauuejd salbejenyg poddng pue uononnsuy| jejuswejddng




Tem

2021-22
BURNT RANCH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STIPEND SALARY SCALE

ACTIVITY STEP A B C D
Head Coach 600 625 650
JV Coach 400 425 450
Assistant Coach 200 250 300
Track Coach 300 325 350
Additional Stipend for Coaches attending Overnight
Tournament 50 100
Conferences 1/2 Day 50
Conferences Full Day 100
Academic Coach 200
Yearbook 300 400 500
Quarterly Afterschool Study Hall/Intervention 250 400 500
Indian Education Coordinator 1,000 1,250| 1,500
Extra Duties Assigned by Superintendent 100* 250" 500*] 1000*
TUPE 500 600 700
Club Live 500 600 700
COVID 250" 500*]  750*[ 1000*
Placement on STEP is based on years and kind of experience.
Horizonal movement is at the yearly discretion of the Superintendent.
* May be pro-rated based on FTE
13-May-21




THem 1.5

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT
FOR BURNT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Governing Board of the Burnt Ranch
Elementary School District (“District”), and Kristi Kilgore (“Principal”).

1. TERM: The District hereby employs the Principal for the period of one (1) year
commencing July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. The District may terminate this contract
upon sixty (60) days’ notice to the Principal. Upon such termination, this contract is null and
void and of no further force or effect, and the Principal will only be entitled to be employed by
the district as a classroom teacher.

2. STIPEND: The Principal’s stipend for the 2021-22 school year shall be $15,000, paid
monthly beginning July 2021 and ending in June 2022.

3. DUTIES: The Principal is employed as Burnt Ranch Elementary School Principal and
shall perform the duties of School Principal as prescribed by the laws of the State of California.
The Principal shall establish, manage, evaluate and supervise effective and clear procedures for
the operation and functioning of the school consistent with the philosophy, mission, values and
goals of the school. Other Duties as assigned by the Superintendent or School Board: Oversight
management for instructional services, curriculum development, extracurricular activities, and
emergency procedures. Additional duties may include decisions regarding transportation, food
service, facility operations, and personnel management. Final approval will be by the
Superintendent and/or Governing Board.

4. PERSONNEL MATTERS: Subject to the final approval of the Superintendent, the
Principal shall have the responsibility for making recommendations to the Superintendent in all
personnel matters, including recommendations for selection, assignment, and transfer of all
school employees. Final personnel decisions will be made by the Superintendent and/or
Governing Board.

5. INSURANCE/FRINGE BENEFITS: No additional benefits are included with this
position.

6. EVALUATION CRITERIA: It shall be the Principal’s responsibility to schedule
meetings with the Superintendent to implement “A” and “B” below:
A. The Principal shall supply the Superintendent with proposed goals and objectives in a
timely fashion. Before September 30 of the 2021-22 school year, goals and objectives may be
established for that school year. The Superintendent may establish goals and objectives for the
Principal. Goals and objectives may be related, but not limited to:

s Superintendent/Principal relations;
Principal/community relations;
Principal/staff relations;
Business and financial matters;
Professional and leadership development;

Sags S

6. Educational leadership;



T ten 1.6

7. Effective management and administration of School staff and resources;

8. Facilities and grounds maintenance and improvement;

9. Short and long-range planning in all areas of School operations and management;
and

10.  Effective communications with Superintendent, staff and community.
B. During the month of May of each school year, the Superintendent may, but is not

required to, give the Principal a written evaluation, which may include the Principal’s
performance with respect to the goals and objectives established by the Board in accordance with
9(A) above. Self-evaluation is optional and discretionary, and not mandatory.

The failure of the Superintendent to evaluate the Principal does not affect or restrict the
right of the Governing Board to terminate this Contract without liability for material breach of
this contract by the Principal.

7. WORK YEAR: The Principal shall render not fewer than Two Hundred (200) days of
service to the District during each school year. Any days worked by the Principal in excess of
200 days are as a volunteer and shall be without compensation unless the Principal obtains
advance permission and direction from the Superintendent to work in excess of 200 days at her
regular stipend per diem rate. Such advance permission and direction from the Board, if any,
shall be memorialized in writing and signed by the Superintendent. It is the responsibility of the
Principal to prepare such documentation. As this is a stipend position, the Principal is not
entitled to any additional benefits to her regular Certificated Teacher Contract.

8. MAXIMUM SETTLEMENT: If this contract is terminated, the stipend amount will be
terminated as of the following month of employment.

9. NOTIFICATION: This agreement for stipend services shall be automatically terminated
on June 30, 2022 and this paragraph constitutes notice of termination under Section 35031. The
Principal waives further notice under Section 35031 of termination of employment and agrees
that by signing this contract, she has been notified that this contract will terminate, pursuant to
Education Code section 35031, on June 30, 2022. No additional notice of termination or non-
reelection or non-reemployment is required in order to effectuate the termination of this
agreement on June 30, 2022. The Principal shall not be employed for an additional term beyond
June 30, 2022 unless a separate written agreement is executed by the Board and the Principal.
This provision constitutes written notice that the Principal will not automatically be reelected and
will not automatically be reemployed upon termination of this agreement on June 30, 2022.

10. CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: This contract may be amended by mutual consent of the
Board and the Principal. Any amendments shall only be effective if and when they are written,
signed, and dated by the Governing Board and the Principal, and specifically reference that the
contract is being amended.

11.  NEGOTIATIONS: This contract has been negotiated by both parties hereto and shall not
be strictly construed against either of them. This contract contains provisions requested by both
parties. This contract shall be construed in a fair and reasonable manner in accordance with its

terms.



Tiem 1.5

12. COMPLETE AGREEMENT: This is the complete and final agreement of the parties
with respect to the employment of the Principal. This contract supersedes all negotiations and
documents previously exchanged between the parties. No document no referenced herein or
attached hereto is part of this contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we affix our signatures to this Agreement as the full and
complete understanding of the relationship between the parties hereto.

BURNT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

President of the Board of Trustees Kristi Kilgore
Attest:

Clerk of the Board Date

Date



/r%{vv\ =146

e

Burnt Ranch Elementary School District
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ESTABLISHMENT OF PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
PER
EDUCATION CODE SECTION 41852

RESOLUTION NO. 2020/21 - 08

WHEREAS, the Burnt Ranch Elementary School District wishes to establish a
Pupil Transportation Equipment fund, as permitted in Education Code Section 41852; and

WHEREAS, the purpose or purposes for which this fund shall be established is to
separately account for state and local revenues specifically for the acquisition, rehabilitation,
or replacement of equipment used to transport students;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of said School District
that a Pupil Transportation Equipment fund shall be established in the amounts as needed for
said purpose or purposes; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees shall authorize, by this
resolution, the County Auditor and the County Treasurer to establish a Pupil Transportation
Equipment fund for said district; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Burnt Ranch Elementary School District Board
of Trustees hereby commits a minimum of $5,000 annually to its Pupil Transportation
Equipment fund.

APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE Burnt Ranch Elementary School District
Board of Trustees on this 13th day of May 2021.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
By: - -
President of the Board of Trustees

ATTESTED TO:

By: S
Clerk of the Board of Trustees




T‘&(m 1,71

Burnt Ranch Elementary School District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

COMMITMENT OF STATE REVENUES TO THE DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND (14)
FOR THE PURPOSES OF FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

RESOLUTION NO. 2020/21 - 09

RESOLVED, By the Burnt Ranch Elementary School District Board of Trustees as follows:

WHEREAS, the categorical flexibility provisions formally associated with the Deferred maintenance
fund (the “Fund”) have been removed and consequently the Fund currently does not meet the definition of a
special revenue fund, because the primary sources of funding formerly associated with it is no longer
restricted to the purposes of the fund; and

WHEREAS, the County Board wishes to continue the prudent practice of maintaining its facilities in
good working order as defined in Education Code Section 17002; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Burnt Ranch Elementary School District Board of
Trustees hereby commits a minimum of $5,000 annually of its Local Control Funding Formula
apportionments each fiscal year to the Deferred Maintenance Fund (14) to be expended solely for Facilities

Maintenance.

AND BE IT RESOLVED, upon adoption of this policy, the residual balance in the Deferred
Maintenance Fund, all State Apportionments and local match amounts subsequently deposited to this fund
and any earnings on the funds are hereby committed to the purpose of Facilities Maintenance. Any other use
of the funds is expressly prohibited by adoption of this policy, unless or until, such time as this policy is
amended or rescinded.

APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE Burnt Ranch Elementary School District Board
of Trustees on this 13th day of May 2021.

AYES: o
NOES: -
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

By: - :
President of the Board of Trustees

ATTESTED TO:

By: — = —
Clerk of the Board of Trustees




THem 1.9

Burnt Ranch Elementary School District
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH FUND BALANCE POLICIES AS REQUIRED BY GASB 54

RESOLUTION NO. 2020/21 -10

WHEREAS, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has adopted Statement
Number 54 (GASB 54), Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, that is effective
in fiscal year 2011-2012, and

WHEREAS, the Burnt Ranch Elementary School District wishes to update the GASB 54 resolution
as of the fiscal year July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees hereby adopts the following
policy:
FUND BALANCE POLICY

Fund balance measures the net financial resources available to finance expenditures of future periods. The
County Office’s Unassigned General Fund Balance will be maintained to provide the School District with
sufficient working capital and a margin of safety to address local and regional emergencies without
borrowing. The Unassigned General Fund Balance may only be appropriated by resolution of the Board of
Trustees.

Fund balance of the School District may be committed for a specific source by formal action by the
Superintendent of Schools. Amendments or modification to the committed fund balance may also be
approved by formal action of the Board of Trustees. Committed fund balance does not lapse at year-end. The
formal action required to commit fund balance shall be by board resolution or majority vote.

The Burnt Ranch Elementary School District Board of Trustees’ delegate’s authority to assign fund balance
for a specific purpose to the School District Business Manager.

For purposes of fund balance classification, expenditures are to be spent from restricted fund balance first and
then unrestricted. Expenditures incurred in the unrestricted fund balances shall be reduced first from the
committed fund balance, then from the assigned fund balance and lastly, the unassigned fund balance.

The Burnt Ranch Elementary School District Superintendent and Business Manager recognize that good
fiscal management comprises the foundational support of the School District. To make that support as
effective as possible, the School District intends to maintain a minimum fund balance of 15% of the Burnt
Ranch Elementary School District's general fund annual operating expenditures.

APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE Burnt Ranch Elementary School District Board
of Trustees on this 13th day of May 2021.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
By:

President of the Board of Trustees

ATTESTED TO:

By: -
Clerk of the Board of Trustees




Trinity County
OFFICE OF
E.DUCATION

T 4etm

P.O Box 1256 ¢ 201 Memorial Drive
Weaverville, CA 96093-1256

(530) 623-2861 * FAX (530) 623-4489
http://www.tcoek12.org

ESCAPE USER SERVICE AGREEMENT
For Access to Financial and Payroll Software, Webinars, XCOE Hosting (Server), Portal

202420 2021-22 QP

This agreement is entered into on this date, by and between the Trinity County Office of
Education (TCOE) and the Trustees of the Burnt Ranch Elementary School District
(District) for the 2021-22 fiscal year.

ESCAPE USER FEES FOR 2021-22

Value Per User $2,701
TCOE Subsidy $1,668

First User: $1,033
Second User: $0

Administrator at each site: $0
Each additional user: $0

User Fee (%)
First User 1,033
Administrator 0
Second User 0
Total: 1,033

SO

Sarah Supahan
County Superintendent of Schools

04-20-2021

Date

Board of Trustees or
Authorized Representative

Date

1.4



Trinity County Cooperative
Centralized Services for 2021-22

Agreement Between the
Trinity County Office of Education
and
Burnt Ranch Elementary School District

Trinity County Office of Education (TCOE) will:

-y

+

- +4 545

Conduct the Trinity County Cooperative {Co-op) in accordance with state and federal rules and
regulations
Provide timely and relevant State & Federal communications and updates by participation in the
California County Superintendents Educational Services Association (CCSESA) and the Regional
and State Curriculum and Instruction Steering Committee (CISC), and regular State and Federal
Program Director’s meetings
Communicate with DISTRICT on new curricular, programmatic or fiscal requirements
Provide regular administrative planning calendars
Provide a master/digital copy of the Home and School Connection newsletter for parent
outreach
Provide on-site support and assistance by phone and email as requested
Provide assistance with school and district plans (e.g. LCAP, Safety, Wellness, English Language
Learner Plans)
Provide Professional Development and personalized administrative support and assistance
based on expressed needs, available schedules, and contracted trainings on special topics of
interest to DISTRICT related to:
o Program planning, evaluation and improvement
Instructional training
Teacher PLCs, coaching and classroom learning walks
Innovative Educational Design such as Personalized and/or Project-Based Learning
Budgeting, carryover and Maintenance of Effort guidance
State waivers for carry-over, Site Council make-up, school closures, etc.
Consortium pricing for common curricular needs
Board policies
School Accountability Report Cards
Advertising, interviewing and hiring of new staff
Recruitment assistance for hiring district administration
Conflict resolution
Data analysis
Coaching of new administrators
Professional development for all administrators
Board Training
Access to a growing reference library relevant to administrators & teachers

O 0O 0O O 0O O O O O 0 0O 0O 0O 0 o0 o0



Trinity County Centralized Services Agreement, continued from page 1:

With regard to Consolidated Application Services, TCOE will:

4

+

N

Serve as the authorized representative for certifying all funds obtained through the Consolidation
Application

Complete or provide assistance as needed in completing the Winter & Spring Editions of, and any
addendums, amendments or revisions to, the Consolidated Application through the Consolidated
Application Reporting System (CARS)

Serve as the liaison between the DISTRICT and the California Department of Education regarding fiscal
and programmatic compliance for all funds provided to the DISTRICT through the Consolidated
Application

Assist in the preparation for Federal Program Monitoring, and the resolution of outstanding compliance
issues

Provide assistance in writing LEA, SPSA or SSD Plans in accordance with the requirements of the funds
obtained through the Consolidated Application

Provide Site Council training (required of new members) in person or by DVD, as requested, to educate
members on compliance responsibilities

Prepare and submit the Small Rurat School Achievement (SRSA) Grant Application package for the district

District will:

e OE s

&

Conduct programs according to state guidelines, as required by state and federal regulation.

Be responsible for fiscal and programmatic compliance for all funds received through the Consolidated
Application and SRSA/RLIS.

Provide necessary information and data needed for the preparation, implementation and evaluation of
the Consolidated Application Reporting System (CARS) if needed

Notify TCOE of DISTRICT’S intent to participate in the Co-op in May for the next fiscal year

Amounts indicated below will be transferred in January (100%)

Provide a statement of intended use of SRSA funds to satisfy General Education Provisions Act (GEPA)
requirements.

Review and approve application and supporting documentation prepared by TCOE prior to submission.

The following estimated costs are based on potential allocations and will be adjusted to actual allocations.
Rates for 2021-22 and have been adjusted by 2021-22 Estimated COLA of 3.84%.

o Cooperative Services: $104 (Value $551)
o Consolidated Application Services: $104 (Value $551)

NOTE: As per Section 3945 of the CCR, districts who receive less than $75,000 in categorical funds, excluding carryover, are required to
enter into a cooperative with the primary intent of securing assistance in applying for and administering categorical programs.

In Witness thereof, parties hereto have set their hands on the date written.

Trinity County Office of Education Burnt Ranch Elementary School District

S

Superintendent of Trinity County Schools Administrator Signature

April 28, 2021

Date

Date



| {*‘_"’.’ vi 1.1

Trinity County Office of Education
201 Memorial Drive

Post Office Box 1256

Weaverville, CA 96093

(530) 623-2861

Fax (530) 623-4489
www.tcoekl2.org

Trinity County After School Education and Safety Program
Centralized Services for 2021-22

Agreement Between the
Trinity County Office of Education
and
Burnt Ranch Elementary School

Trinity County Office of Education (TCOE) will:
= Provide one or more technical assistance strategies in the areas of:
o Training:
* Teach and provide learning opportunities through interactive activities to build skills and
knowledge in meeting the Expanded Learning Quality Standards for Learning
o Coaching:
= Work in collaboration with an individual focused on the development of specific skills to
improve work performance
o Consultation:
"  Works in collaboration with the program focusing on organizational and programmatic
practices while addressing specific needs
o Mentoring:
= Offer assistance to the coordinator to nurture personal and professional growth
e Coordinate partnering of experienced people with inexperienced people county-
wide based upon requested needs
o Resources and Information:
®  Provide up to date research and relevant information to improve the program
o Assessment
= Assess program needs and work collaboratively in brokering necessary resources for
continuous improvement
Evaluate the program in accordance with California Department of Education (CDE) requirements using
standardized procedures and collection tools developed by the CDE and provide all the required
information as determined by CDE to CDE
Collect and report outcomes-based data required by the California Department of Education
Collect information for the statewide independent evaluation and provide it to CDE
Provide timely and relevant program updates by participating in the Regional ASES Director’s Meetings
Communicate with DISTRICT on new programmatic or fiscal requirements
Provide overall aggregate grant reporting {including attendance and expenditures)
o Collect accurate program attendance data and report attendance to the CDE
o Monitor attendance data and inform DISTRICT on the attendance data
o Complete voluntary reduction form (if needed) and send to CDE to preserve additional funding
Provide on-site support and assistance by phone and email as requested
Provide Professional Development and/or personalized training based on expressed needs and topics of
interest to DISTRCT related to: \
o Program planning, evaluation and improvement
o Common Core training
o Classroom Management

“

Lok ok af af o

S



Technology Integration

New Staff Training or “on boarding” training for programs

Conflict resolution

Community Partnerships

Creative solutions to maximize attendance

Trinity County After School Educators Collaborative Time

Lead Program Professional Development a maximum of 3 days a year for all ASES Staff held at TCOE*
Reimburse district for registration, staff stipends and mileage to attend

Reimburse district for 100% registration and mileage (one vehicle) for both Regional ASES Conferences;
the Summer Annual ASES and the Winter Annual ASES Remix

Provide ASES Mini-Grants for district ASES programs that have participated in Lead Program Professional
Development; notify qualifying programs and provide on-line application

Evaluate and report professional development completion as needed

Complete the ASES renewal grant every 3 years

Complete the ASES Transportation grant every 3 years

Provide public outreach and communications when appropriate

O 0O 0O 0O O ©

IR AR T A

District will:

= Conduct the program in accordance with the ASES grant certified assurances

4 Conduct the program according to state guidelines and required state and federal regulations
i Be responsible for fiscal and programmatic compliance for all funds received through the grant
*

#-

Provide monthly attendance to TCOE

Provide quarterly expenditure report to TCOE

Provide data for the yearly statewide evaluation to TCOE

Provide necessary information and data needed for the preparation, implementation and evaluation of

the ASES grant program to TCOE

Provide TCOE with a program plan every year

Require ASFS staff to participate in county-wide staff development three days during the school year,

August thru May; and will require staff to maintain current First Aid and CPR

+ Require staff to complete 21 hours of professional development per year and submit professional
development forms to TCOE by June 1 of each school year

+ Employ ASES staff and ensure that a 20:1 student-to-staff-member ratio is maintained

-+

-
£ 3

The following estimated costs are based on potential allocations and will be adjusted to actual allocations.
o ASES Administrative and Technical Assistance Services
(5.57% of total revenue)’

" This rate is subject to change annually.

If this Agreement is not to be reinstated, DISTRICT agrees to notify TCOE in writing on or before TCOE submits
the ASES application for future funding.

In Witness thereof, parties hereto have set their hands on the date written.

Trinity County Office of Education Burnt Ranch Elementary School
Superintendent of Trinity County Schools Administrator Signature
April 28, 2021

Date Date



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

[Education Code § 35186]
2020-2021

District: Burnt Ranch Flementary School District

i‘ﬁ?m Tz

Person completing this form: Robin Dummer

Quarterly Report Submission Date:

(Check one)

Title: Business Manager

[ ] August 2020
[ ] October 2020
] February 2021
Xl May 2021

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: May 13, 2021

General Subject Total # of
J . # Resolved # Unresolved
Area Complaints
Textbooks and
Instructional 0
Materials
Teacher Vacancy or 0
Misassignment
Facilities Conditions 0
Valenzuelal CAHSEE
Intensive Instruction 0
and Services
TOTALS 0
Kathleen Graham

Print Name of District Superintendent

It lisy j%ou,_

Signature of Distrik Superintendent

May 13. 2021
Date

C:\Documents and Seltings\cote\Desklop\Williams\Quarlerly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints[Ed Code] wpd



Them7.1%

2021-22

BURNT RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT SALARY SCHEDULE

A B C D
_ Preliminary Cred.| Clear Cred Clear Cred
Certificate of
STEP o No ]
Eligibility Superintendent | Superintendent
Experience Experience
1 70,000 75,000 80,000 90,000
2 71,000 76,000 82,000 91,000
3 72,000 77,000 84,000 92,000
4 73,000 78,000 86,000 93,000
5 74,000 79,000 88,000 94,000
6 90,000 95,000
7 92,000 96,000
8 97,000

Masters Degree = up to $2,000 Annual Salary Compensation;
Masters+ PhD = up to $5,000 Annual Salary Compensation

210 day contract

Placement on STEP is negotiable, and partially based on years and kind
of experience.

Employee may not advance from column A to B or from B to C without
obtaining required credential.

Employee may not advance from column C to D before serving two years
in the district.

Vertical movement is at the yearly discretion of the board.

. Board Approved: 5/13/21



